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July 1, 2024 

Mr. Nathan Schmitz 

Land & Water Bureau 

Iowa Department of Natural Resources 

Wallace State Office Building 

502 E. 9th St.  

Des Moines, IA 50319 

Dear Mr. Schmitz: 

The Executive Council, in a meeting held this date, approved the following lease: 

Lease between DNR and Matteson Marine Service, Inc. 

Date of Lease: October 1, 2024 to May 31, 2029 

Legal Description: A parcel in the bed of the Mississippi River including approximately 100 feet of depth by 

600 feet of length, Mississippi River Mile 427.7, located in Sec. 22, Twp 73N, R 1W of the 5th P.M., Louisa 

County, Iowa. The leased area begins 400 feet downstream of the Minneapolis and St. Louis Railroad Bridge, 

which is approximately 25 miles south of Muscatine, IA. 

Purpose: Barge fleeting 

Annual Fee: $2,712.00 

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL OF IOWA 

Kristi Onstot 

Executive Secretary 
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Onstot, Kristi [TOS]

From: Steffensmeier, Andrew
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 9:07 AM
To: Schmitz, Nathan [DNR]; Newton, Victoria [TOS]
Subject: RE: Chapter 17 Lease No 45-R Matteson Marine Services, Inc.
Attachments: 45-R Matteson Lease 2024 - Tenant + Director Signed.pdf

Good morning Ms. Newton, 
 
I am writing to advise that I have reviewed and hereby recommend the Executive Council approve the Chapter 17 lease, 
forwarded to me by Nathan Schmitz at the DNR’s Land and Water Bureau. 
 
This is a commercial lease which involves a parcel in the bed of the Mississippi River located at river mile 427.7 in Section 
22, Township 73 North, Range 1 West of the 5th P.M., Louisa County, Iowa. The lessee, Matteson Marine Service, Inc. 
intends to use the leased premises for barge fleeting and has agreed to pay an annual fee of $2,712.00 for this privilege. 
The term of the lease is 5 years, expiring on May 31, 2029. The DNR has determined that the lease subject to the 
conditions of this agreement will preserve the State’s title and has not adversely impacted public use of the real estate.  
 
If you or the Executive Council members need me to provide anything further, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
Thank you 
 
Andrew 
 
 

 

Andrew E. Steffensmeier 
Assistant Attorney General   
Office of the Attorney General of Iowa 
1305 E. Walnut St., Second Fl. 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319 
Main: (515) 281-5164 | Direct: (515) 725-8153 
Email: andrew.steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov 

 
 
 
 

From: Schmitz, Nathan <nathan.schmitz@dnr.iowa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 9:02 AM 
To: Steffensmeier, Andrew <Andrew.Steffensmeier@ag.iowa.gov>; Newton, Victoria [TOS] 
<Victoria.Newton@tos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: Chapter 17 Lease No 45-R Matteson Marine Services, Inc. 
 
Andrew, 
    Please find attached the chapter 17 Lease 45-R with Matteson Marine Services, Inc. for your review. If you approve, 
please forward the same to Ms. Newton. 
 
Thanks, 
  
 
Nathan Schmitz 
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Right of Way Agent 2 
Land and Waters Bureau 
Department of Natural Resources 
6200 Park Ave Ste 200 Des Moines IA 50321 
515-371-2062 
Nathan.schmitz@dnr.iowa.gov 
www.iowadnr.gov 
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